
a
'

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY-

CH ATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street 'Ibwer II

December 22, 1981 _ j

's h

, .,

Q MBLRD-50-438/81-13 w,,

BLRD-50-439/81-13 s ?
y.. f7%g\g

,

g , . ;. -
kh h'9

Mr. James P. O'Beilly, Director k.3k%h <l
'

/Office of Inspection and Enforcement b gy /U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cmmission
- /Region II - Suite 3100 m gg '

101 Marietta Street-
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

BRrm0NTE NUCLEAR PIANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - UNACCEPTABLE P:PE BREAK
INIERACTIONS - BLRD-50-438/81-13, BLRD-50-439/81-13 - THIRD INTERIM
REPORP

'Ihe subject deficiency was initially reported to NBC-OIE Inspector
R. W. Wright on January 27, 1981 in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e) as
NCR BIN BLP 8003. This was followed by our interim reports dated February 24
and April 27, 1981. Enclosed is our third interim report. We expect to
submit our next report by May 26, 1982.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with
R. H. Shell at FTS 858-2688.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AU'IHORITY

ll@
L. M. Mills, Nanager
Nuclear Regulation and Safety

Enclosure
cc: Mr. Richard C. IMYoung (Enclosure)

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Omnission
Washington, DC 20555
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DCIOSURE

BELLEEUTTE NUCLEAR PIAVP UNITS 1 AND 2
WAOCEPTABLE PIPE BREAK INTERACTIWS
BLRD-50-438/81-13, BLRD-50-439/81-13

10 CFR 50.55(e)
'HIIRD INTERIM Krwid

Description of Deficiency

Unacceptable pipe break interactions were discovered in the Auxiliary Building
Electrical Equipmnt Trained Area (elevations 649 and 669) during postulation
of pipe break interactions. An inspection at the site confir: red the discovery
of the design evaluation. Chilled water, denineralized water, ard fire
protection piping was not routed in accordance with D= sign Criteria for
Auxiliary Building ESP Zone Environmental Control System, N4-W-D740, which
req ires piping to be routed to prevent damge to electrical equipmr t unless
spray shields are provided. 'Ihis error is attributed to an incorrect.
assumptim that the electrical equipment cabinets are qualified to withstand a
water spraf environment (ND4A 4 rating) . These equipment cabinets have a 1DfA
rating of 1 which will allow water to enter and possibly damge the electrical
equipnent.

Interim Progress

'IVA is continuing to investigate the subject nonconformnce to determine what
corrective steps are necessary.
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